

# Jonathan Leack

Software Engineer

## Personal Info

### Address

Bellevue, WA, 98004

### E-mail

jonnybeoulve@gmail.com

### LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/jleack

### WWW

jonathanleack.com

## Skills

JavaScript

TypeScript

React

Apollo

Redux

SCSS/LESS

CSS-in-JS

Node

Express

GraphQL

SQL

NoSQL

Jenkins

AWS

Software Engineer with a core competency in constructing intuitive front-end interfaces that interact with back-end solutions. Equipped with a Computer Information Systems background and professional experience using modern JavaScript stacks to create web applications for multiple vertical markets including FinTech, health, and publishing.

## Work History

2021-07 -  
Current

### Senior Software Engineer

*PwC Digital*

- Develop React, TypeScript, Node, and GraphQL based software.
- Refine Agile processes after significant onshore and offshore growth.
- Meet with management to gather requirements, define tasks, scope sprints, review pull requests, and support team members.

2019-03 -  
2021-06

### Software Engineer

*PwC*

- Built FinTech web applications for PwC Financial Crimes Unit objectives using React, TypeScript, Apollo, LESS, GraphQL, Node, and ArangoDB.
- Drove features including new workflows and common UI components.
- Integrated Cypress E2E testing and led production hardening efforts.

2018-08 -  
2019-09

### Lead Full Stack Developer

*MovementX*

- Performed feature development for a HIPAA compliant web application using JavaScript, Python, Django, PostgreSQL, and SCSS.
- Was responsible for deployments and DevOps using AWS dashboard.
- Created a Gatsby, React, and GraphQL based blog prototype.

2018-08 -  
2019-03

### Lead Front End Developer

*Stackend Solutions*

- Greenfielded projects using React, Redux, JavaScript, SCSS, Flask, Python, and MongoDB to realize ideas for small businesses.
- Led team meetings, recommended technologies, assigned tasks, and maintained repositories.

2018-05 -  
2018-07

### Front End Developer - Contract

*Cobia Systems*

- Crafted a JavaScript, React, and Redux based marketing front end.
- Interacted with a PHP based API and MySQL database to retrieve data.

2017-09 -  
2018-05

### Web Contractor

*Literally Media*

- Worked within a 25+ million monthly visitor website portfolio.
- Spearheaded UX, QA, and SEO-oriented objectives for user retention.

2013-03 -  
2017-08

### Executive Editor

*Evolve Media, LLC.*

- Relied upon for grand strategy of two high traffic video game websites.
- Used JIRA for project management and Google Analytics for SEO.

2012-08 -  
2013-03

### Assistant Database Administrator

*Adylan Communications, Inc.*

- Managed student and faculty records for local K-12 districts.
- Tested software and performed SQL queries for data summation.

## Education

2010-08 -  
2013-05

*Mt. San Jacinto College, A.S. Computer Information Systems*

- Classes included topics in system design, networking, and databases.
- Completed a system analysis internship.

2013-08 -  
2016-05

*California State University San Marcos, B.S. Computer Information Systems*

- Program emphasized theoretical and practical CS.
- Led three team projects that focused on collaborative engineering.